From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/19/2014 4:29:03 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Re: Lunch Tomorrow

Done. See you at noon. Soluna.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 4:23 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Lunch Tomorrow

Ok, I'll see you tomorrow!

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailtc.BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 4:17 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: RE: Lunch Tomorrow

Tomorrow if fine. Who knows, we may have more to chat about on the 25" | ;-)
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From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 4:16 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Lunch Tomorrow

Tomorrow works good. ... As does the 25" It really doesn’t matter to me. I’ll be happy with
whatever 1s your preference.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 4:08 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: RE: Lunch Tomorrow

Ooops. |just saw | have you down for the 25". However, | am free tomorrow so if
that works for you better, let’s do it.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 4:03 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: Re: Lunch Tomorrow
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Brian,

Tomorrow at noon at Soluna sounds good. See you then!

Best,

Liza

On Feb 19, 2014, at 3:56 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

What time works best for you ? Noon ? Should we meet at Soluna ?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1598t more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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